

# MACK JENKINS

14 Hickory, Irvine, CA 92614 | (H) 949 283 2362 | Mackjnkns959@gmail.com

## Professional Summary

---

Visionary criminal justice professional with more than 40 years of experience in the area of community corrections. Experience includes working with local, state, and national level policy makers in the development and support of legislation to serve the goals of the criminal justice system. Expertise includes evidenced based practices for community corrections.

## Skills

---

- Administration and Management
- Critical Thinking
- Judgment and Decision Making
- Personnel and Human Resources
- Public Safety and Security
- Communications and Media
- Law and Government
- Interdisciplinary Collaboration
- Public Speaking
- Systems Analysis

## Experience

---

### Senior Policy Advisor CSG Justice Center

05/2016 to 08/2017

Advise CSG leadership of CSG Justice Center on issues involving community corrections and the administration of criminal justice systems. Design and implement technical assistance strategies to agencies charged with supervising individuals post incarceration and pre-adjudication. Conduct and lead process evaluations and organizational assessments of probation and parole agencies.

### Consultant

01/2014 to 05/2016

#### National Institute of Corrections – Washington, DC

Provide training, instruction, and recommendations to criminal justices practitioners in the area of evidenced based practices for community corrections

### Criminal Justice Consultant Self Employed – Irvine, CA

01/2002 to Present

Provide training, instruction and recommendations to criminal justice in the implementation of evidenced based practices for community corrections

**Chief Probation Officer** 12/2007 to 03/2016  
**San Diego County** – San Diego, CA  
Oversaw the operation of a department of up to 1500 employees which was responsible for the supervision of 14,000 adults and 2000 youth.

**President** 07/2013 to 07/2015  
**American Probation and Parole Association** – Lexington, KY  
Served as the Vice President of the American Probation and Parole Association (APPA) which represents more than 100,000 probation, parole, and pretrial officers nationwide. Worked in direct support of the APPA President to pursue the strategic objectives and legislative goals of the community corrections industry.

**President** 01/2013 to 12/2013  
**Chief Probation Officers of California Association** – Sacramento, CA  
Served as President of the Chief Probation Officers of California Association representing 58 probation Chiefs and probation departments from California. Worked directly with the California Governor and legislature to pursue and support legislation to enhance public safety and achieve community corrections objectives.

**Consultant** 07/1999 to 06/2013  
**National Drug Court Institute** – Alexandria, VA  
Provide training to criminal justice and behavioral health staff in the design, implementation and operation of drug courts and other collaborative justice programs, Develop training curriculum for programs designed to provide rehabilitative services for justice involved populations.

**Secretary** 01/2012 to 12/2012  
**National Association of Probation Executives** – Washington, DC  
Worked in direct support of the National Association of Probation Executives (NAPE) executive community. NAPE represents Probation executives nationwide.

**Division Director** 04/1995 to 12/2007  
**Orange County Probation** – Orange, CA  
Oversaw the operation of various divisions of the probation department, including adult supervision, juvenile supervision, and adult court services. Developed and expanded collaborative court programs, including drug, DUI and mental health courts, enhance services for mentally ill offenders, expanded services to crime victims.

**Adjunct Instructor** 08/1993 to present  
**Rancho Santiago Community College District** – Santa Ana, CA  
Instructor in courses on the criminal justice system and juvenile delinquency

**Assistant Division Director** 04/1985 to 04/1995

**Orange County Probation** – Orange, CA

Assisted in the management of a juvenile detention facility. Developed a long term secure treatment program for juvenile offenders. Oversaw the operation of a specialized program for emotionally disturbed and mentally ill youth. Developed a programs to provide rehabilitative services to youth in custody.

**Supervising Probation Counselor** 05/1982 to 04/1985

**Orange County Probation** – Orange, CA

Provided supervision and direction for line level sworn probation staff working with youth in a juvenile institution. Implemented a gang awareness program. Oversaw a drug education program. Served as a liaison between, counseling staff, probation officers and community agencies

**Deputy Probation Counselor** 05/1977 to 05/1982

**Orange County Probation** – Orange, CA

Provided supervision and case management services to youth on probation in Orange County, California.

## **Education**

---

**Master of Science:** Criminal Justice May 2008

**California State University Long Beach** - Long Beach, CA

**Bachelor of Arts:** Social Ecology/Criminal Justice Jun 1977

**University of California Irvine** - Irvine, CA

## **Affiliations**

---

Board of Directors, National Association of Drug Court Professionals (NAACP) 2013-2017

Board of Directors, Council of State Governments Justice Center, 2013-2016.

Member, American Probation and Parole Association (APPA), 2005-Present.

Board of Directors, Roberts Enterprise Development Fund (REDF), 2012-Present

Board of Directors, National Alliance for Model State Drug Laws (NAMSDL) 2014-Present

Member, California Council on Criminal Justice and Behavioral Health (CCJBH) 2015-Present

Board of Directors, California Prison Industry Authority (CALPIA) 2016-Present

